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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Attachment: 

Thomas Penny[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPl/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASP] 

Tue 12/08/2008 4:43:43 PM (UTC) 

Jenkins Gareth_ GI _._.__._._._._._._._._._._cRo ; Holmes Alan O ___x__._____ 
Meek Steven  CRo Sewell Peter FEL01 GRO _._._ .  ( ) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..i 

FW: Branch 141832 Craigpark 

View KEL dsed5628Q.htm 

PC0152421.htm 

Pct.e hr. s .esked an e  snd  ,' note -o set an a meetina to di s,... . ,`"`: this 4"1r :'. 

Can everyone make 10.00. Thursday 4 Au ,u ;.'a 

i vc noun hi  ;: a relevant: Peak-, a J /.?._ 'rt)

Kind 
Pe::nrr ,.; 

From: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Sent: 12 August 2008 14:41 
To: Holmes Alan; Thomas Penny 
Subject: FW: Branch 141832 Craigpark 

Alan 
Cnn vne et up a meeting g lj x.150. Gareth has raise] a. potential l:iai issue P events which might require as change in our 
AFtLp
See P11110 W. d Jri L H.. 0W i( `0. lie aware E? ".5 1 tho':i atreany. 

Pete Sewell 
Security Operations Manager 

Fujitsu Services Royal Mail Group Account 

LOVELACE ROAD, 
BRACKNELL, 
BERKS 
RG12 8SN_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Tel: SRO Mobile
Fax ~ 1 

..GRO-

E-Mail GRO 
Web http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Registered in England no 96056, 
Registered Office 22 Baker Street, 
London W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended of that it is virus free. 
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From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 11 August 2008 15:15 
To: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Cc: Stewart Mike; Peach Mik 
Subject: FW: Branch 141832 Craigpark 

Pete, 

Over the last couple of years we've had a couple of cases where EOD (which runs at 19:00) interferes with transactions 
being written at the counter. If this happens, then there is an Event written to the NT event Log. 

Given we only have a couple of instances, and a fix is as likely to cause further problems, then we're reluctant to make a 
change to Horizon. However if Horizon data is being used in evidence for the prosecution of a Postmaster, it is probably 
wise to also check to see if any such events were produced during the period in question. Is this something that can 1 
should be built into the ARQ process? 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell,____  Berkshire, RG12 8SN ._._._._._._._._ 
Tel: GRO Internal: GRO _Mobile. _ ._._._._. __._._. ._.i._._._._._._._._jnternal:
email: GRO 
Wer http.//uk.fujitsucom

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services 
does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 11 August 2008 15:11 
To: Peach Mik 
Cc: Drake Claire; Card Cheryl; Chambers Anne 0; Stewart Mike; Budworth John 
Subject: RE: Branch 141832 Craigpark 

Mik, 

As discussed, I am still uneasy about this, but I agree that it is probably safer to leave things as they are. 

I've discussed this with Mike and I'll mention this to Pete Sewell so that he can ensure that if we are providing 
evidence for an ARQ that we also check on relevant events. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 
Distinguished Engineer 
Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
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G RO nternal: GRO 
Mobile: ;._._._._,_._._._._._._._._._._,_. ._._._._._._._.-Internnal .._._._._._._._._.. 
email: GRO 
Web http:(/uk.fuiitsu.com

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Se •:ices Limited, Registered in England no 9603d, €R gisiered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 36W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Peach Mik 
Sent: 11 August 2008 14:41 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Drake Claire; Card Cheryl; Chambers Anne 0; Stewart Mike; Budworth John 
Subject: RE: Branch 141832 Craigpark 

Gareth, 

OK - I understand that you don't want this to be left un-fixed. . . 

?1 the lb.s. of i:?"ie ev;t:.a; fi , . "6 (It. \00 Kiiv ii. '? . rr d OnTO ITS oer 1r i, ?115K: 1 1' t ie 7
u, ;,. rIo sda

wind t, l ii oh two in 3F0F2 n,00-k;t' s m k<nr'(0, fl to n vr' 0251 sod y ci . "+ .t ", coy, 

SSC st= ff spending lots of time monitoring these  v ;nt; fr 1 «2 ncr 'jeer .,, ( !r,ly not cost-effective 
b Fixing `he underlying problem n d_f holding th= "loch" for too Kong i t  feasible Km.. PC0152376 BUT 
ci .,o, ;cid woof some assurance that making this iien to the live estate, to resolve 2 repoited issues, 
is NO = go :  to have a knoc km € c ie(,t anywhere ei =fe . .. 

K., now h, ' r isis 
,t rlif`ici,llt espiest :Yf_I` ) don't t Iiinn c `€ ,fig ng Horizon `fit t.hK . ,tar'S and. s wo/,.Id ke to 

be convinced that I. is ilF ce sai, y, and that we wont (hake thrnc,s rcei ;'fir:, , , 

Regards 
Mik 


